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Date: g

Erin Mousel

B A R R T s = e DR AR G L B SR R A A X I
From: Mickelson, Brandon <brandon.mickelson@hrgreen.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 8:18 AM
To: Jordan Cook; Erin Mousel; Kerin Wright
Cc: Ryan Hutton; Manternach, Holly
Subject: 2024 Reconstruction Project Pay Application 3
Attachments: PR Form - Nevada 2024 Streets Pay App #3 Signed.pdf; Itr-20240702-

Nevada2024Recon_Pay Request 3.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Please see attached pay application 3 and our letter recommending payment for the 2024 Reconstruction Project.

As a project update, we are going to keep evaluating progress monthly. Progress has been slowed due to the amount of
wet weather we have had, beyond typical amounts (As well as the timing of the rain events). During underground utility
work, this slows the project down even further as after the wet weather water must be pumped from the trenches to
continue work. Con-Struct has been working when they have been able and indicated they will bring in an additional crew.
Again, we will continue to evaluate progress and determine if project time extensions will be warranted (Currently they
are, but we will see if Con-Struct can make up some time in the next month or so). The current stage being worked on is
the most underground/utility intensive, so we are hopeful the project will be able to progress faster moving forward.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.
Brandon L. Mickelson, PE

Project Manager — Governmental Services

HR Green® | Building Communities. Improving Lives.

l % . 8710 Earhart Lane SW | Cedar Rapids, IA 52404-8947

3 Main 319.841.4000 | Fax 713.965.0044 | Direct 319.841.4144 | Cell 319.329.2077
HRGreen HRGREEN.COM

The contents of this transmission and any attachments are confidential and intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
prohibited. )




HRGreen

July 2, 2024
Jordan Cook
City of Nevada, City Administrator

1209 6t Street
Nevada, IA 50201

Re: 2024 Street Improvements Project

Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 3
Dear Jordan:
Attached is an electronic copy of Payment Application No. 3 from Con-Struct Inc. for the 2024 Street Improvements
project. Items included in this application include sanitary sewer, water main and water services, storm sewer and
storm sewer structures, and change order 3 sanitary manhole connection.
The total request for Payment Application No. 3 is $105,553.93, or approximately 4.9% of the total contract. We

have reviewed and recommend full partial payment of Payment Application No. 3 as submitted by Con-Struct.
Please execute the pay application and distribute copies to all parties.

Sincerely,
HR Green, Inc.

7 A

Brandon L. Mickelson, P.E.
Project Engineer

Cc: File
Enclosures

J:\2023\2303452\Construction\Payment\Pay_Estimates\3\Itr-20240702-Nevada2024Recon_Pay Request 3.docx
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